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Erik Stevenson

PX0106

From: . Jeff Thiel

To: bradsi; bradstr; davidcol; dennisad; doughe
Cc: adamt; jonro; rogersw

Subject: FW: wp scraps 0S/2 version

Date: Thursday, November 18, 1993 8:47AM

wordperfect has scrapped development of 0S/2 versions.

so their vp of cross platform developmentj has one less platform to
worry about now, but one new platform to be excited about with Chicagol

I think this is a great example of how we kill 0S/2 by sucking up ISV
bandwidth. If we do it right the PDC can be the nail in 0S/2's coffin.
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